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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

COMMUNICATION BULLETIN 
 

 

TO:   Local Management Entities/Managed Care Organizations (LME/MCOs)   

 

FROM: Renee Rader, Deputy Director & Chief Operating Officer, Division of  

Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance Use Services  

 

             SUBJECT:   End-Dating of State-Funded Supervised Living – High  

 

DATE:  March 27, 2024 

 

 

This bulletin provides information regarding the end-dating of the State-Funded Supervised 

Living – High Service - Intellectual and/or Developmental Disability (I/DD) and Traumatic Brain 

Injury (TBI). 

 
Based upon underutilization of this service statewide, on May 30, 2024, the following service 

will end-date and the procedure code will no longer be billable. 

 

Name of Service 

Supervised Living - High 

NCTracks Procedure Code 

YM725 

 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Stephanie Jones at 984-236-5043 or    

Stephanie.Jones@dhhs.nc.gov . 

            

mailto:Stephanie.Jones@dhhs.nc.gov

